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“Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Nelson, Robert P.

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 1:.47 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: Bill Draft Request

Attachments: Bill Draft Request.pdf; Statutory Changes.doc
From: Hurlburtl, Waylon

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 10:56 AM

To: Neison, Robert P.

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Hello Mr. Nelson,

Call with any questions. The intent of this bill is to give the review board more of a small business
representation and to make it less likely for agencies to play loose with the “significant economic
impact” language. Regulation and Licensing is the only agency on the board because they have the
most contact with small businesses and have been working well on the board. As well, to ensure
there is a position in the Commerce Department to work with small businesses and other agencies to
help small businesses navigate through rules and regulations and get assistance in a timely fashion.

m w

Bill Draft Statutory
equest.pdf (61 KB)..hanges.doc (60 KB

Thanks,

Waylon Hurlburt

Legislative Aide

Office of Representative John Nygren
89" Assembly District

(608)266-2344
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15.155 (5) Small business regulatory review board. There is created a small
business regulatory review board, attached to the department of commerce

under 5.15.03 03 The board shall consist of a—repfeseﬂtaﬁdve-ef—ﬂqe-depammé

/,/\M "ded

: 7('0 02

(%)

17._‘[ feseufees—the a representatlve of the department of regulatlon and hcensmg,
ow_\,\/AoMo-/\I A >

ef—weﬁkfefee—elevelepment 68 representatlves of small busmesses to mclude one

representative from the National Federation of Independent Business, one from
the Wisconsin Independent Business Association of Wisconsin, one from the
Wisconsin Restaurant Association, one from the Wisconsin Builders Association,

one from the Wisconsin Agribusiness Council, and the other three small business
members chosen as defined in s. 227.114 (1), who shall be appointed for 3-year

terms; and one member of the majority party and one member of the minority
party of one senate and one assembly committee concerned with small
businesses, appointed as-are members of standing committees. The
representatives of the departments shall be selected by the secretary of that
department.

227.22(2) (e) The rule has an signifieant economic impact on small businesses, as
defined in 5. 227.114 (1), in which case the rule applies to small businesses no
earlier than the first day of the 3rd month commencing after the date of
publication of the rule.

227.14(2g) Review by the small business regulatory review board. On the same
day that an agency submits to the legislative council staff under s. 227.15 a
proposed rule that may have an signifieant economic impact on small businesses,
the agency shall submit the proposed rule, the analysis required under sub. (2),
and a description of its actions taken to comply with s. 227.114 (2) and (3) to the
small business regulatory review board. The board may use cost-benefit analysis
to determine the fiscal effect of the rule on small businesses and shall determine
whether the agency has complied with subs. (2) and (2m) and s. 227.114 (2) and
(3). Except as provided in subs. (Im) and (1s), each proposed rule shall include
provisions detailing how the rule will be enforced. If the board determines that
the rule does not include an enforcement provision or that the agency failed to
comply with sub. (2) or (2m) or s. 227.114 (2) or (3), the board shall notify the
agency of that determination and ask the agency to comply with any of those
requirements. In addition, the board may submit suggested changes in the




proposed rule to the agency, including proposals to reduce the use of cross-
references in the rule. The board shall send a report of those suggestions and of
any notice of failure to include enforcement provisions or to comply with sub. (2)
or (2m) or s. 227.114 (2) or (3) to the legislative council staff. The notification to
the agency may include a request that the agency do any of the following:

560.03 (9) Establish and operate a small business ombudsman clearinghouse to
be staffed by no fewer than one employee and to be modeled after the United
States Small Business Association National Ombudsman for business and
industry to facilitate the flow of information from other state and federal
agencies, to assist state agencies in establishing methods to encourage the
participation of small businesses in rule making under s. 227.114 (4) and to serve
as ombudsman for small business stationary sources, as defined in s. 285.79 (1),
in connection with the implementation of the federal clean air act, 42 USC 7401 to
7671q. Each state agency shall designate no fewer than one employee to
cooperate with the small business ombudsman in compliance with s. 560.03 (9)

and the agency business regulatory coordinator under s. 227.114 (7m).
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State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

(e

AN Act ...; relating to: changes to the membership of the Small Business

Regulatory Review Board:/notiﬁcation to the Small

Business Regulatory

Review Board\({f bills with an economic impact on small businesses,\énd therole

of the small business ombudsman clearinghouseJin the Department of

v

Commerce.

Analysis by

agencies engaging in a

e Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes the fofowing changes to the membership of the‘/Small Business
the considerations to be made for small businessgs by
inistrative ruleélllflﬁking, the responsibilities of Ysmall Q/Q{/

n)%')-,.\

small business ombudsman clearinghouse in the’'Department of Commercef

bus\i,ness regulatory coordinators in each agency, and the structure and functiog)

9—
Cyrrently, the membership of theWﬁMulatow Review Board ¥
&;oarcﬂ%n ¢he Department of Commerce JCommercefjconsists of six%epresentatives

of small businesses, the chairpersons of the senate and assembly committees

concerned with small businesses¥and one representative each

from the, departments

of Administration; Agriculture, Tradeg’and Consumer Protection;‘/Children and

Families; Commerce; Health Services;¥Y Natural Resources;

‘/Regulatio and

Licensing; Revenueand Workforce DevelopmentY Current law defines*“small

business” as a business entity, including its affiliates, which is

ydependently owned

and operated and not dominant in its field, and which employs’25 or fewer full-time’
employees or which has gross annual sales of less than $5,000,000¥
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The board serves small businesses by reviewing administrative rules‘/proposed
by and emergency rules promulgated by agencies to determine thefiscal effect of the
rules on small businesses.VI'he board also reviews whether an agency has prepared
an analysis for each proposed rule and emergency rule, sufficiently considered the
effect of a proposed rule on small businessesY and complied with certain other
procedural and \)substantive requirements as it prepared the proposed rule or
emergency rule. J

This bill eliminates from the board the repregentatives of all departments
except the Department of Regulation and Licensing) The bill decreases the number
of representatives of small businesses on thevboard to threeVand adds to the
membership of the board oneYrepresentative from each of the following
organizations: the"National Federation of Independent Business, the Independent
Business Association of Wisconsin] the Wisconsin Restaurant Association! the
Wisconsin Builders Association)/and the Wisconsin Agribusiness Council.” The bill
also requires representation on the’board by one¥nember of the majority party and
one¥member of the minority party of both the senate and assembly committees
concerned with small businesses!

* L..3.~* Rulesinfiking: considerations for small businesseaGP

Under current law, each state agency must submit proposed administrative
rules to the Legislative Council for review, prepare an analysis of the proposed rule,
and, with certain exceptions, provide notice of and a public hearing regarding the
proposed rule” If an agency determines that a proposed administrative rule may
have a significant economic impact on small businesses?the agency must forward a
copy of the proposed rule to the board¥

Under current law, for each proposed rule that will have an effect on e}nall
businesses, an agency must prepare a final regulatory flexibility analysis'that
includes certain information, including a summary of issues raised by small
businesses and any changes made to the proposed rule as a result of information and
provided by small businesses. A final regulatory flexibility analysisgis not required
if the agency determines that the rule will \x;ot have a significant economic impact on
a substantial number of small businesses!

Under certain circumstances, an agency may promulgate an emergency rule
without complying with the notice and public hearing requirements." An agen @@

¢ mustfilea promulgated emergency rule with the Legislative Reference Bureay[ If =
the emergency rule may have a significant economic impact on small businesses, the
agency must submi rule tq the board*%n the same day it files the rule
with"thé{Legislative Reference Bureay: m
With certain exceptions, a rule promu@afe by/an APENcCy takes effect on the
¥ first day of the month commencing after the day(the rule is promulgated.‘/ Generally, ‘;\(&(\\
N

an emergency rule takes effect upon publication. A rule that has a¥significant .
economic impact on small businesses applies to small businesses no jaarlier that the o
first day of the third"month beginning after the date of publication® , 04\/

* This bill requires an agency to forward a copy of a proposed e
or an emergency rule to the board if the rule may have an economic impact on small
businesses, and not just a sig‘niﬁcant'(economic impact. Affinal regulatory flexibility
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analysis is not required under the bill',if the agency determines that the rule will not
have an economic impacton a s:}bstantial number of small businesses, and not just
a significant economic impactY A rule promulgated by an agency“hat has an
economic impact on small businesses}’and not just a significant economic impact,
applies to those businesses on the first day of the third"'month beginning after the
date of publication of the rule.¥

-ﬁ L-Q~»Small business regulat

ory coordinators and the small business
ombudsman clearinghousqg"é—(@

Under current law, each agency must designate a small business regulatory
coordinator to act as a point of contact within the agency for regulatory issues
involving small businesses. Current law defines “agency" to mean a board,
commission, committee, department, or officer in the é‘cate overnment, except the
governor, a district attorneyfor a military or judicial officer¥ Also under current law,
Commercefnust establish and operate a small business ombudsman”clearinghouse
to facilitate communication between state agencies and small businesses.

This bill requires each agency to designate one employee to serve as the
agency’s small business regulatory coordinator¥Yind clarifies that the small business
regulatory coordinator Ymust work with the Vsmall business ombudsman
clearinghouse to facilitate communication between small businesses and state
agencies¥Y J J

The bill requires Commerce to model the¥small buginess ombudsman
clearinghouse on the'Office of the National Ombudsman in th% .S. Small Business
Administration. The bill also requires Commercé€o designate at least onefull-time
employee whose only responsipilities consist of serving as staff to the small business
ombudsman clearinghouse.Y The staff of ,the smagll business ombudsman
clearinghouse“fnust, in turn, serve as staff hEDoardand work together with the
small business regulatory coordinator of each agency. J

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
>
SECTION 1. 15.155 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 15.155 (5) (intro.) and
amended to read:
15.155 (5) SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD. (intro.)‘/There is created

. . v
a small business regulatory review board, attached to the department of commerce

under s. 15.03. The board shall consist of a representative of the{lepar—tmeﬂt—ef
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party and one

by the secretary of the denartment:”one member of the majority

member of the mingrii;y"pa_rj;y of one senate ggmmitﬁgg‘/ggnggmgd with small

businesses, and one member of the majority éaﬂy and one member of Lhe‘,mingrij;y

party of one assembly committee concerned with small businesses, appointed as are

members of standing committeesﬁﬂhea%prese&t&t@e&eﬁth&dep&rtmeﬂtsshaﬂbe

seleeteébﬁhe%eerebameﬁth&tdepﬁ%ﬁnenﬁl and the following members appointed
YA v

for 3-vear terms:

History: 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31, 325; 193jpa. 39; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 112b, 112¢, 1124, 112h, 127, 220g, 9116 (5), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 227
5. 10; 1997 a. 3, 27; 1999 a. 9; 2003 a. 33, 145; 2005 a. 441, 457; 2004 #\20 ss. 37e to 38, 9121 (6) (a).

15

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

SECTION 2. 15.155 (5) (a) of the statutes is created to read:
15.155 (5) (a) One representative of the National Federation of Independent
Business.‘/
SeEcTION 3. 15.155 (5) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
15.155 (5) (b) One representative of the Independent Business Association of
Wisconsin.
SECTION 4. 15.155 (5) (cf):f the statutes is created to read:
15.155 (8) (¢) One representative of the Wisconsin Restaurant Association.
SECTION 5. 15.155 (5) (d)\é the statutes is created to read:

15.155 (5) (d) One representative of the Wisconsin Builders Association'./
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SECTION 6
¢ .
1 SECTION 6. 15.155 (5) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
2 15.155 (58) (e) One representative of the Wisconsin Agribusiness Council.
w
3 SEcTION 7. 15.155 (5) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
4 15.155 (5) () Three\l(epresentatives of small businesses, as defined in s. 227.114
v
5 (D).
X .
6 SECTION 8. 227.114 (7m) of the statutes is amended to read:
@ 227.114 (7m) The Each agency shall designate*&{'at least Qne‘émplgygg to servgfy
8 as the small business regulatory coordinator to for the ggengy,Jand shall publicize

9 that employee’s electronic mgil‘/gddrgﬁ and telephone nu mber.‘/The small business
V4

10 regulatory coordinator¥shall act as a contact person for small business regulatory

11 issues and shall pub

12 number cooperate with the staff of the‘/small business ombudsman clearinghouse
13 nder s. 560.03 9Jo accomplish the objectives of this subsec ion\énd s. 560. \/

History: 1985 a. 182; 1995 a, 27 5. 9116 (5); 1999 a. 9; 2003 a. 145; 2005 a,,ﬁ; 2007 2. 20.

14 SECTION 9. 227.14 (2g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

@ 227.14 (2gMALL BUSINESS;B'GULATORY REVIEW BOARQ
16 On the same day that an agency submits to the legislative council staff under s.
@ 227.15 a proposed rule that may have’l'a—sig!niﬁeaﬁt\/gg economic impact on small
18 businesses, the agency shall submit the proposed rule, the analysis required under
19 sub. (2), and a description of its actions taken to comply with s. 227.114 (2) and (3)
20 to the small business regulatory review board. The board may use cost-benefit
21 analysis to determine the fiscal effect of the rule on small businesses and shall
22 determine whether the agency has complied with subs. (2) and (2m) and s. 227.114
23 (2) and (3). Except as provided in subs. (Im) and (1s), each proposed rule shall

24 include provisions detailing how the rule will be enforced. If the board determines
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1 that the rule does not include an enforcement provision or that the agency failed to
2 comply with sub. (2) or (2m) or s. 227.114 (2) or (3), the board shall notify the agency
3 of that determination and ask the agency to comply with any of those requirements.
4 In addition, the board may submit suggested changes in the proposed rule to the
5 agency, including proposals to reduce the use of cross-references in the rule. The
6 board shall send a report of those suggestions and of any notice of failure to include
7 enforcement provisions or to comply with sub. (2) or (2m) or s. 227.114 (2) or (3) to
8 the legislative council staff. The notification to the agency may include arequest that
9 the agency do any of the following:
10 oS 15 (3o 6 the hatuben s ammended to veads "
11 227.19 (3m) ANALYSIS NOT REQUIRED. The final regulatory flexibility analysis
12 specified under sub. (3) (e) is not requlred for any rule if the agency, after complymg
@ with s. 227.114 (1) to (5), determines that the rule will not haveJ' an
14 economic impact on a substantial number of small businesses.
15 " SECTION 11, 227.22 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
227.22 (2) (e) The rule has*a—signiﬁeaﬂt an economic impact on small
17 businesses, as defined in s. 227.114 (1), in which case the rule applies to small
18 businesses no earlier than the first day of the 3rd month commencing after the date

19 of publication of the rule.

History: 1985 a. 182; 1985 a. 3325, 253: 2003 a. 145; 2005 a. 249: 2007 a. 20. \x

20 SECTION 12. 227.24 (3m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read: ('(\’\‘(‘O\
21 227.24 (3m) REVIEW BY THE SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD{ On the

same day that the agency files a rule under sub. (3)‘{hat may have*a—signiﬁ-e&nt gg_‘/
23 economic impact on small businesses, as defined in s. 227.114 (1), the agency shall

24 submit a copy of the rule to the small business regulatory review board. The board
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1 may use cost-benefit analysis to determine the fiscal effect of the emergency rule on
2 small businesses and shall determine whether the agency complied with ss. 227.114

3 (2) and (3) and 227.14 (2m). Ifthe board determines that the agency failed to comply

4 with s. 227.114 (2) or (3) or 227.14 (2m), the board shall notify the agency of that

5 determination and ask the agency to comply with any of those provisions. In
6 addition, the board may submit suggested changes in the proposed rule to the agency
7 and may include a request that the agency do any of the following:

History: 1985a. 182 ss. 6,46, 55 (1), 57; 1985 a. 332 5. 253;&2%7 a.403; 1989 a. 31; 1995 a. 151 1997 a. 185; 2003 a. 145; 2005 a. 249; 2007 a. 20.

8 SEcTION 13. 560.03 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 560.03 (9) Establish and operate a small business ombudsman clearinghouse
10 for business and industry to facilitate the flow of information from other state and
11 federal agencies, to assist state agencies in establishing methods to encourage the
12 participation of small businesses in rule making under s. 227.114 (4), and to serve
13 as ombudsman for small business stationary sources, as defined in s. 285.79 (1), in
14 connection with the implementation of the federal clean air act, 42 USC 7401 to
15 7671q. The small iness ombudsman clearingho e\/ nder thi ectioﬁ/ shall
16 m on h‘/fﬁ f ational Om man in th mall Busin

17 Administration and shall be staffed by at least one f_ull—time\émployee of the

18 rtment who has no r nsibiliti r than the r nsibilities under thi
19 subsgction.\/The staff of the small business ombudsman clegringhouse‘éhall serve as
20 staff to the small business regulatory review boardJand shall cooperate with the
21 mall business re t rdin rJ 1 ed ch agency under s. 227.114
22 7mJo accomplish the objectives of this subsection, as appropriate.

History: 1971 ¢. 211 s, 126: 1971 c. 321 ss. 10, 16; Stats. 1971 s. 560.03: 1979 c. 34; 1979 ¢. 361 ss. 45, 87 to 96; 1979 c. 362; 1983 a. 27, 83, 86, 90, 91, 192; 1985 a. 182
5. 57; 1985 a. 299: 1987 a. 27. 186: 1987 a. 399 5. 433; 1989 a. 317: 1991 a. 39. 302: 1993 a. 399: 1995 a. 27, 227, 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 2001 a. 104; 2003 a. 255: 2007
a. 125.

23 SECTION 14. Initial applicability.
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SECTION 14

v
(1) The treatment of sections 227.14 (2g) (intro.) and427.22 (2) (e) of the
statutes first applies to a proposed administrative rule submitted by an agency to the

v
legislative council staff under section 227.15 Jof the statutes on the effective date of

v

this subsection.

WWIT0.

emergency rule filed with the legislative reference bureau on the effective date of this

v

subsection.

(2) The treatment of section‘/227 24 (3m)E)£t e statL%es first applies to an

(END)
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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Huriburt, waylon

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 12:43 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Modifications to LRB-3122/P1

Hello Tracy,

Can I get these changes made to LRB-3122 which relates to the Small Business Regulatory Review
Board?

1. Change the membership of the board to 7 small business owner members and keep the
legislative members who are chairs of small business related committees. There would be no
agency members or specific interest group members.

2. Eliminate the “substantial” on page 6 line 16 so as to be perfectly clear that agencies can’t skirt
this law by being loose with the definition of “substantial.”

Can I get these changes made ASAP?
Thanks Tracy,

Waylon Hurlburt

Legislative Aide -

Office of Representative Kevin Petersen
40™ Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-3794

(888) 947-0040

Fax: (608) 282-3640

8/25/2009
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1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 15.155 (5); to amend 227.114 (Tm), 227.14

2 (2g) (intro.), 227.19 (3m), 227.22 (2) (e), 227.24 (3m) (intro.) and 560.03 (9); and
3 to create 15.155 (5) (a), 15.155 (5) (b), 15.155 (5) (c), 15.155 (5) (d), 15.155 (5)
4 (e) and 15.155 (5) () of the statutes; relating to: changes to the membership

5 of the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, notification to the Small
6 Business Regulatory Review Board of bills with an economic impact on small
7 businesses, and the role of the small business ombudsman clearinghouse in the
8 Department of Commerce.‘/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes the following changes to the membership of the Small Business
Regulatory Review Board (board), the considerations to be made for small businesses
by agencies engaging in administrative rule making, the responsibilities of small
business regulatory coordinators in each agency, and the structure and functions of
the small business ombudsman clearinghouse in the Department of Commerce
(Commerce):

Small Business Regulatory Review Board

Currently, the membership of the board in Commerce consists of six
representatives of small businesses, the chairpersons of the senate and assembly
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committees concerned with small businesses, and one representative each from the
departments of Administration; Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection;
Children and Families; Commerce; Health Services; Natural Resources; Regulation
and Licensing; Revenue; and Workforce Development. Current law defines “small
business” as a business entity, including its affiliates, which is independently owned
and operated and not dominant in its field, and which employs 25 or fewer full-time
employees or which has gross annual sales of less than $5,000,000.

The board serves small businesses by reviewing administrative rules proposed
by and emergency rules promulgated by agencies to determine the fiscal effect of the
rules on small businesses. The board also reviews whether an agency has prepared
an analysis for each proposed rule and emergency rule, sufficiently considered the
effect of a proposed rule on small businesses, and complied with certain other
procedural and substantive requirements as it prepared the proposed ‘}'ule or

emergency rule. o INeveaies
This bill eliminates from the board the representativesf all departments

cﬁ_@;cept the Departmelmm. The bill decreasesthe number ¥

“of representatives of small businesses on the board to @EEWW en
ership of the board one représentative from eac €
organizations: the National Federation of Independent Business, the Independent
Business Association of Wisconsin, the Wisconsin Restaurant Associatio
Wisconsin Builders Association, and the Wisconsin Agribusiness Counci
‘also requires representation on the board by one member ol the majority party and
one member of the minority party of both the senate and assembly committees
concerned with small businesses.

Rule making: considerations for small businesses

Under current law, each state agency must submit proposed administrative
rules to the Legislative Council for review, prepare an analysis of the proposed rule,
and, with certain exceptions, provide notice of and a public hearing regarding the
proposed rule. If an agency determines that a proposed administrative rule may
have a significant economic impact on small businesses, the agency must forward a
copy of the proposed rule to the board.

Under current law, for each proposed rule that will have an effect on small
businesses, an agency must prepare a final regulatory flexibility analysis that
includes certain information, including a summary of issues raised by small
businesses and any changes made to the proposed rule as a result of information and
provided by small businesses. A final regulatory flexibility analysis is not required
if the agency determines that the rule will not have a significant economic impact on
a substantial number of small businesses.

Under certain circumstances, an agency may promulgate an emergency rule
without complying with the notice and public hearing requirements. An agency
must file a promulgated emergency rule with the Legislative Reference Bureau
(LRB). If the emergency rule may have a significant economic impact on small
businesses, the agency must submit a copy of the rule to the board on the same day
it files the rule with the LRB.
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With certain exceptions, a rule promulgated by an agency takes effect on the
first day of the month commencing after the day on which the rule is promulgated.
Generally, an emergency rule takes effect upon publication. A rule that has a
significant economic impact on small businesses applies to small businesses no
earlier that the first day of the third month beginning after the date of publication.

This bill requires an agency to forward a copy of a proposed administrative rule
or an emergency rule to the board if the rule may have an economic impact on small
businesses, and not just a significant economic impact. A final regulatory flexibility
analysis is not required under the blll 1f the agency determines that the rule will not
have an economic 1mpact on #substs 312 i small busmesses‘ﬁnd not just
a significant economic impact. A rule promulgated by an agency that has an
economic impact on small businesses, and not just a significant economic impact,
applies to those businesses on the first day of the third month beginning after the
date of publication of the rule.

Small business regulatory coordinators and the small business ombudsman
clearinghouse

Under current law, each agency must designate a small business regulatory
coordinator to act as a point of contact within the agency for regulatory issues
involving small businesses. Current law defines “agency” to mean a board,
commission, committee, department, or officer in the state government, except the
governor, a district attorney, or a military or judicial officer. Also under current law,
Commerce must establish and operate a small business ombudsman clearinghouse
to facilitate communication between state agencies and small businesses.

This bill requires each agency to designate one employee to serve as the
agency’s small business regulatory coordinator and clarifies that the small business
regulatory coordinator must work with the small business ombudsman
clearinghouse to facilitate communication between small businesses and state
agencies.

The bill requires Commerce to model the small business ombudsman
clearinghouse on the Office of the National Ombudsman in the U.S. Small Business
Administration. The bill also requires Commerce to designate at least one full-time
employee whose only responsibilities consist of serving as staff to the small business
ombudsman clearinghouse. The staff of the small business ombudsman
clearinghouse must, in turn, serve as staff to the board and work together with the
small business regulatory coordinator of each agency.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

w‘ﬁi«:‘g}"mN 1. 15.155 (5) of the statutes isébered 15.155 (5) (intro.) an

amended to read:
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SECTION 1

@ 15.155 (5) SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD. ere is created
2
N

a small business regulatory review board, attached to the department of commerce

fr—‘ STOWL—y

( ! 3/} under s. 15.03. The board shall consist o

4
5
6
7
@ ment;6 ¥ ! smallhusinesses:

of, who shall be Selec@"l

@ by the secretary of the department;)one member of the majority party and one
13 member of theAmjnorit a of one senate committee concerned with small
SV 4 26— SCORE SErCDIoN
@ businesses{fand one member of the majority party and one member of the minorit
15 party of one assembly committee concerned with small businesses, appointed as are

rladr}

@ members of standing committees

ON 2. 15.155 (5) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

15.155 (5) (a) resentative of t ational Federation of Independent
21 Business.
E 22 SECTION 3. 15.155 (5) (byof the statutes is ted to read:
23 15.155 (8) (b) Om€ representative of the Independent iness Association of \
24 Wisconsin. |

N

ON 4. 15.155 (5) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 4

e s Sk s 15410 st

i
st 0

155 (5) (¢) One representative of the Wisconsin Restaurant Association.

SECTION 53 .155 (5) (d) of the statutes is create

1 -

B U
R S

© |

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

SECTION 8. 227.114 (7m) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.114 (7Tm) The Each agency shall designate -a- at least one employee to serve
as the small business regulatory coordinator te for th ncy, and shall liciz
that employee’s electronic mail address and telephone number. The small business
regulatory coordinator shall act as a contact person for small business regulatory

issues and shall

number cooperate with the staff of the small business ombudsman clearinghouse
under s. 560.03 (9) to accomplish the objectives of this subsection and s. 560.03 (9).

SECTION 9. 227.14 (2g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.14 (2g) REVIEW BY THE SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD. (intro.)
On the same day that an agency submits to the legislative council staff under s.
227.15 a proposed rule that may have -a-significant g_r_l‘{aconomic impact on small
businesses, the agency shall submit the proposed rule, the analysis required under
sub. (2), and a description of its actions taken to comply with s. 227.114 (2) and (3)
to the small business regulatory review board. The board may use cost-benefit
analysis to determine the fiscal effect of the rule on small businesses and shall

determine whether the agency has complied with subs. (2) and (2m) and s. 227.114




© 0w 9 O gt s~ W NN =

ST - T N T O L~ o
N = O O =3 g kx W NN = O

b
w

24
25

o /\
2009 - 2010 Legislature Z6-) LRB-3122/P1
TKK:jld:rs
SECTION 9

(2) and (3). Except as provided in subs. (1m) and (1s), each proposed rule shall
include provisions detailing how the rule will be enforced. If the board determines
that the rule does not include an enforcement provision or that the agency failed to
comply with sub. (2) or (2m) or s. 227.114 (2) or (3), the board shall notify the agency
of that determination and ask the agency to comply with any of those requirements.
In addition, the board may submit suggested changes in the proposed rule to the
agency, including proposals to reduce the use of cross-references in the rule. The
board shall send a report of those suggestions and of any notice of failure to include
enforcement provisions or to comply with sub. (2) or (2m) or s. 227.114 (2) or (3) to
the legislative council staff. The notification tothe agency may include arequest that
the agency do any of the following:

SECTION 10. 227.19 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.19 (3m) ANALYSIS NOT REQUIRED. The final regulatory flexibility analysis
specified under sub. (3) (e) is not required for any rule if the agency, after complying

with s. 227.114 (1) to (5), determines that the rule will not have -a—significant an

.

- Fﬁ: \Y\ﬂ»]/) bosof . v
economic impact on: small businesses.

SECTION 11. 227.22 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.22 (2) (e) The rule has —a-significant an economic impact on small
businesses, as defined in s. 227.114 (1), in which case the rule applies to small
businesses no earlier than the first day of the 3rd month commencing after the date
of publication of the rule.

SECTION 12. 227.24 (3m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.24 (3m) REVIEW BY THE SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD. (intro.)
On the same day that the agency files a rule under sub. (3) that may have -a

signifieant an economic impact on small businesses, as defined in s. 227.114 (1), the
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SECTION 12

agency shall submit a copy of the rule to the small business regulatory review board.
The board may use cost-benefit analysis to determine the fiscal effect of the
emergency rule on small businesses and shall determine whether the agency
complied with ss. 227.114 (2) and (3) and 227.14 (2m). If the board determines that
the agency failed to comply with s. 227.114 (2) or (3) or 227.14 (2m), the board shall
notify the agency of that determination and ask the agency to comply with any of
those provisions. In addition, the board may submit suggested changes in the
proposed rule to the agency and may include a request that the agency do any of the
following:

SECTION 13. 560.03 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

560.03 (9) Establish and operate a small business ombudsman clearinghouse
for business and industry to facilitate the flow of information from other state and
federal agencies, to assist state agencies in establishing methods to encourage the
participation of small businesses in rule making under s. 227.114 (4), and to serve
as ombudsman for small business stationary sources, as defined in s. 285.79 (1), in

connection with the implementation of the federal clean air act, 42 USC 7401 to

7671q. The small business ombudsman clearinghouse under this subsection shall
be modeled on the Office of the National Ombudsman in the U. S. Small Business
Administration and shall be staffed by at least one full-time employee of the
department who has no responsibilities other than the responsibilities under this
subsection. The staff of the small business ombudsman clearinghouse shall serve as
staff to the small business regulatory review board and shall cooperate with the
small business regulatory coordinator designated by each agency under s. 227.114

7m) to accomplish the objectives of this subsection, as appropriate.

SEcCTION 14. Initial applicability.
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SEcTION 14

(1) The treatment of sections ’227 .14 (2g) (intro.) and 227.22 (2) (e) of the

statutes first applies to a proposed administrative rule submitted by an agency to the

legislative council staff under section 227.15 of the statutes on the effective date of
this subsection.

(2) The treatment of section 227.24 (3m) (intro.) of the statutes first applies to

an emergency rule filed with the legislative reference bureau on the effective date

of this subsection.

(END)
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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Hurlburt1 , Waylon

Sent:  Wednesday, August 26, 2009 11:54 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Modifications to LRB-3122/1

Tracy,

Can we leave the chairpersons of the senate and assembly committees concerned with small businesses that is in current law?
Eliminate the minority/majority party member portion of the draft. This would make the membership of the board 9, not 11.

Seen on page 4, lines 5-9.
Thanks,

Waylon

From: Hurlburt, waylon

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 12:43 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Modifications to LRB-3122/P1

Hello Tracy,
Can I get these changes made to LRB-3122 which relates to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board?

1. Change the membership of the board to 7 small business owner members and keep the legislative
members who are chairs of small business related committees. There would be no agency members or
specific interest group members.

2. Eliminate the “substantial” on page 6 line 16 so as to be perfectly clear that agencies can’t skirt this law
by being loose with the definition of “substantial.”

Can I get these changes made ASAP?
Thanks Tracy,

Waylon Hurlburt

Legislative Aide

Office of Representative Kevin Petersen
40™ Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, W1 53708

(608) 266-3794

(888) 947-0040

Fax: (608) 282-3640

8/26/2009




